From: H udogarde Borrm

Sent: 3/20/2018 8
To: Ying-A Wan

CC: Cherie Quigle

Subject: RE: REF Debit Card Limit Increase Approval [1]

Good morning Ying,
Are we okay to go forward with this?

Repards,
Hilda

geutsche Bank T
F‘er-:-.ﬂ"a Fax:

Hildegarde Berrios } VP — Bankl -
MY 101 548 ax:

Wpr cas | Pivate Wealth Management | 345 Park Avenue, New York
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From: Hildegarde Berrios

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2018 3:06 PM
To: ving-A wang | N NGNEGEEE- s AMLI{YC_
Ce: Cherie Quigley [

Subject: RE: REF Debit Card Limit Increase Approval [I]
Hello Ying,
The reason for the increase is due to the closing of the teller services. The client use to come in on a regular basis to get

cash, which is no longer feasible.

The current limits are as follows:

the current cash advance is the default - 51,000.00
current defaults — 51,000.00 for each.

Card #
Card #

Regards,
Hilda

Hildegarde Berrios ! \V P - Barkigess e tsche Bank et b armericas | Private Wealth Marmagemant | 345 Park Svenue, Naw York
NY 1r3154:i— Fax Personal Fa
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From: Ying-A Wang
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 1:36 PM
To: Hildegarde Berrio

Subject: RE: REF Debit Car ncrease Approval (]

Classification: For intemal use only

Good Afternoon,
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